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Bock, Friederike

From: Slip Stream 24/7 <administration@slipstream247.com>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Bock, Friederike
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Quote for 3MT Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in

Hi Friederike, 
 
Here is a revised quote.  If I hear positive news from 3M, I will let you know. 
 

 
 

3M™ Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in, 20 EA/Case 
 
UPC #: 54710367707559 
3M Stock #: 7100256549 
Lead Ɵme for iniƟal shipment: 6 weeks 
Net: $ 1,847.48 / Case 
580 Cases: $1,071,533.52 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can help further.   সহ঺঻ 
 
Regards, 
Lauren 
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From: Bock, Friederike <bockf@ornl.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 4:50 PM 
To: Slip Stream 24/7 <administration@slipstream247.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Quote for 3MT Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in 
 
Hi Lauren,  
 
It would be fine to receive this in mulƟple shipments over ½ year. 
 
Regards, 
Friederike 
 

From: Slip Stream 24/7 <administration@slipstream247.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Bock, Friederike <bockf@ornl.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Quote for 3MT Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in 
 
Hi Friederike, 
 
 ♩♪♫♬♭♮ My apologies! 
 
Will you want this in a single release or over a period of time?  Let me know how we’d roll this out and I may ask for a 
price deviation from 3M. 
 
Regards, 
Lauren 
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From: Bock, Friederike <bockf@ornl.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 4:42 PM 
To: Slip Stream 24/7 <administration@slipstream247.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Quote for 3MT Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in 
 
Dear Lauren, 
 
Thanks for the quote, but I think you misunderstood me. I would like to have 580 cases not 580 pieces. 
 
Regards, 
Friederike 
 

From: Slip Stream 24/7 <administration@slipstream247.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:39 PM 
To: Bock, Friederike <bockf@ornl.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Quote for 3MT Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in 
 
Hello again, 
 
Here is the quote we discussed for 580 pieces of 3M™ Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in.  It can be shipped FOB from 
our warehouse to Oak Ridge, TN.   
 
The following pricing assumes payment via wire or check. 

 
 

3M™ Specular Films ESR, 26 in x 26 in, 20 EA/Case 
 
UPC #: 54710367707559 
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3M Stock #: 7100256549 
Lead Ɵme: 6 weeks 
Net: $ 1,912.68 / Case 
29 Cases = 580 sheets: $55,467.62 
 
Let us know if you have any questions or we can help in any way. 
 
Regards, 
Lauren 
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